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September 09, 2020 

Addendum No.2- Bid No.081020-Infrastructure & Installation of Electric Charging Stations 
 

 
NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 

    This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for Madera Unified 
    School District for Bid. No.072820-081020-Infrastructure & Installation of Electric Charging Stations 
    with a Due date of September 10, 2020 @ 10:01 a.m. 
    All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out within a 
    sentence. 
 
   Date Change for Bid Turn In. 

  Sealed Bids must be received by September 10, 15 2020 @ 10:01 a.m. 

 
Questions/Clarifications: 

1. During the walk through, we were advised MUSD will be providing the EV Chargers. 

Will this include the ground mounting hardware and single pedestal with dual chargers? 
Hardware for mounting chargers to the pedestal should be included with the charger. Contractor to 
provide hardware to mount pedestal to the ground. 

 
2.  I saw that the Step down XFMR for this Project is actually 225kva and wanted to make sure that it was 

going to be provided by the school district?  
The 225kva step down transformer shall be purchased by the contractor.  

 
3. Can you please clarify who's taking care of the transformer? 
The 225 kVA step down transformer shall be purchased by the contractor. The 750 kVA utility 
transformer that feeds the meter pedestal will be provided by PG&E. 

 
4.  Is Madera Unified providing all the switchgear in addition to the EV charging stations at the transportation  

yard?  
The meter panel and everything downstream of it including “Distribution Switchboard EV” shall be 
purchased and installed by the contractor. 

 
5. Who’s responsible to obtain all City Permits? The Awarded Bidders is responsible to secure all 
necessary permits. 
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